Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: August 31, 2020 11:46 AM
To: Young, Kate (Ext.)

Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Masks

Sorry - | missed you're original note, adding Tyler here.

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable
Anita Anand Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Young, Kate - Assistant 1 [mailto:Kate.Young.Al@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: August-31-20 11:36 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Masks

Hey Dove

Touching base to see if there's more details you can provide on the deal struck below.
Best

Brendan Edge

Legislative Assistant to Kate Young
M.P. for London West

From: Young, Kate - Assistant 1
Sent: August 21, 2020 2:17 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fw: Masks

Hi Dove,

I don't think | sent this onto you last week-but do have an answer to this query about the delivery of the soul sourced
contract for masks? | understand it's a ten year contract-so | would guess we'd get x number a year-do you know if
we've already recieved them and when the first shipment would be recieved?

Best

Brendan

Legislative Assistant to Kate Young
M.P. for London West

From: Young, Kate - Assistant 2
Sent: August 11, 2020 12:55 PM
To: Young, Kate - Assistant 1
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>
> Regards,

> Carolyn Smith
>

> Sent from my iPad
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